December 17th, 1936

Dear Professor Darwin,

T am glad you think you will 1like the boak,

On your question sbout the 20 cwmilative
factors, certalnly valusa of the rirst dug:rn* 1,8,
mesns, would be ln practice indistinsuishable from
the results of blending inheritance s but the second an
and third degree effects, what I call varisnces and
m-urilnr;u, eto, can be used to draw the distinetion;
though, 1f there were twenty, 1t would need enormous
quantities of measurements of reletives to maks an
estimate of how many thers were,

Yours sincerely,



